

#### **ABOUT ME**

My name is Maria van Veelen, 21 years old, from the Netherlands. I'm an enthousiast student Games and Interaction at the University of the Arts.

I like to experiment, learning new techniques and expanding my knowledge, therefore my motto is: learn something about everything and everything about something.

My dream is to become a succesful artist, maybe have my own studio for games and/or illustrations one day. I am highly motivated to finish my current education at the University of the Arts Utrecht. After this I want to study further at the NHTV for a master in game technology as lead artist

## THINGS | ENJOY



game jams games



cats





# coffee

#### **EDUCATION**

september 2015 - current Game Art School of the Arts Utrecht

september 2014 - 2015 Arts and Economics School of the Arts Utrecht

september 2012 **Pre-university Education** Ichthus college Kampen

#### **AWARDS**

februari 2017 Living Lab Applied Game Jam Best process

### WORK EXPERIENCES

drawing

september 2016 - current University of the Arts Utrecht Year reprensentive Game Art

december 2014 - april 2015 Monkeybizniz Internship marketing

# **PROJECTS**

january 2016 **Mind Your Tone Project Management** 

march 2016 DUP **Business Plan** 

#### **PROFESSIONAL SKILLS**

2D environme	2D environment art		photoshop	
texturing		UN	ity	
aranhia daaiar			decian	
graphic desigr	1	Inc	design	
concept art		zb	rush	
implementati			hatanaa	
implementatio	on	50	bstance p	
animation		m	ауа	
sculpting		3E	os Max	
modelling		Ur	nreal engi	
clear focus	team		open ninded	
LANGUA	GES			
		X		
dutch native	<b>english</b> good	french basic	<mark>germ</mark> bas	
СОΝТАСТ	S			
	ephone . 6 531 09 395			
em em	ail			

#### SOFTWARE SKILLS

r		
uni	ity	
ina	lesign	
zbi	rush	
sub	ostance painte	er 2
тс	ıya	
3D	s Max	
	real engine	
	icut engine	
	JÖ:	].(
open minded		experi- menting
		, in the second s
Å		-30
~		-
rench basic	german basic	danish duo lingo



mariavanveelen@hotmail.com

portfolio https://mariavanveelen.weebly.com/ https://mariavanveelen.artstation.com/